From: Petlin, Gabriel
Sent: 8/14/2012 3:43:12 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
RegRelCPUCCases
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RegRelCPUCCases);
'apak@semprautilities.com' (apak@semprautilities.com); 'Gloria.Ing@sce.com'’
(Gloria.Ing@sce.com); 'bruce.reed@sce.com' (bruce.reed@sce.com);

'akbar jazayeri@sce.com' (akbar.jazayeri@sce.com);
'TPacheco@SempraUtilities.com' (JPacheco@SempraUtilities.com);
'"TCahill@SempraUtilities.com' (TCahill@SempraUtilities.com)

Cec: 'sarah.wallace@pacificorp.com' (sarah.wallace@pacificorp.com);
'nquan@gswater.com' (nquan{@gswater.com)

To:

Bcec:
Subject: RE: R.12-06-013 - Res Rate OIR Aug 27 Workshop - Panel Invitation

Gabe Petlin

Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division | Demand-Side Analysis Branch| Retail Rate Design
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102

415-703-1677 | gpl@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Petlin, Gabriel

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 3:42 PM

To: 'akbar.jazayeri@sce.com'’; 'gloria.ing@sce.com’; 'bruce.reed@sce.com’;
'APak@SempraUtilities.com’; 'tcahill@semprautilities.com'; 'bkc7@pge.com’;
'jpacheco@semprautilities.com’; 'regrelcpuccases@pge.com’

Subject: RE: R.12-06-013 - Res Rate OIR Aug 27 Workshop - Panel Invitation

Hello,
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Just checking in if you have made any decisions about coordinating utility panelists for this
workshop. Please update me. We're trying to finalize panelists by the start of next week.
Also, if you could consult with PacifiCorp, Bear Valley Electric and California Pacific
Electric Power Co regarding their participation that would be appreciated.

Thank you.

Gabe

Gabe Petlin

Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division | Demand-Side Analysis Branch| Retail Rate Design
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102

415-703-1677 | gpi@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Petlin, Gabriel

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 5:20 PM

To: 'akbar.jazayeri@sce.com’; 'gloria.ing@sce.com’; 'bruce.reed@sce.com’;
'APak@SempraUtilities.com’; tcahill@semprautilities.com; 'bkc7@pge.com’;
'jpacheco@semprautilities.com’; 'regrelcpuccases@pge.com’

Subject: R.12-06-013 - Res Rate OIR Aug 27 Workshop - Panel Invitation

Dear PG&E, SCE, and SGD&E,

Please forward to the appropriate people in your organization.

This a heads up that we have set August 27" as the date for the 15 R.12-06-013 Residential
Rate Structure OIR. A draft agenda is attached. The purpose of this scoping workshop is to
develop the preliminary list of questions for the OIR. It will not be a substantive discussion of
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the response to the questions. That will come later in the proceeding. We have structured the
draft agenda around four sections drawing directly from the question posed in the OIR with
some additions. These sections are:

1)  Goals of Retail Rate Design
2) Rate Design
3)  Equity Concerns

4)  Coordination

During the workshop participants will be asked to comment on the initial set of questions: are
these the right questions, are there additional questions, etc. For each section of the agenda
we are inviting parties to select one representative of their collective interest group to provide 3
minutes of opening comments on the questions. So we are asking the I0Us to coordinate IOU
participation in the workshop by choosing one panelist to provide initial comments on each
section. You can choose a different panelist for each section if you like. We are asking other
interest groups to follow the same protocol (i.e. TURN and DRA will choose one representative
to collectively represent them on each pane.) We are not planning to have presentations or
slides in this workshop as the emphasis is on discussion and dialogue. We are keeping these
opening comments to 3 minutes to allow ample time for audience participation and email
questions from remote webinar participants.

Please let me know if you have questions about this format and let me know if the IOUs have
chosen panelists.

Thank you.

Gabe Petlin

Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division | Demand-Side Analysis Branch| Retail Rate Design
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102
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